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I. ADOPTION OF AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THf, FINANC IAL YEAR
ENDED 31ST MARCH.2022 TOGETHER WITH THE REPORTS OF TIIE DIRECTORS
AND AUDITORS THEREON.

TO APPROVtr IN IN AUTHO SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPAI{Y2

FROM RS. IO.OO CRORE TO RS. 26.00 CRORE ANI) CONSE UENTIAL
AMENDMENTINMEMO RANDUM OF ASS IA'TION

RESoLvf,D THAT pursuant to the provisions o1'section 6l and other applicable provisions of
the companies Act,2013 read with rules made thereunder (including any statutory rnodification
or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), consent ofthe members ofthe Company be
and is hereby accorded to increase the Authorised Share Capital of the Company from Rs.
10,00,00,000 (Rupees Ten Crore Only) divided into 1,00,00,000 Equity Shares ofRs. 10/- each
to Rs 26,00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty Six Crore only) divided into 2,60,00,000 Equity Shares of
Rs. l0/- each.

RESOL\aED FURTIIER TIIAT Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of the
Company be substituted, as follows:

V. The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 26,00,00,000 (Rupees
Twenty Six Crore Only) divided into 2,60,00,000 (Two Crore Sixty Lakhs only) Equiry
Sliares of Rs. l0/- each.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised to do all such
acts, deeds, matters ard things as may be deemed necessary or incidental in order to
to this resolution."
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Regd. office: 330, Mezzanine Floor, Functional lndustrial Estate, Patparganj, Delhi'110092 - Ph :01147019079

NOTICtr OF ANNUAL Gf,NERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE TWENTY-SIXTH (26TH) ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING (AGM) OF THE MEMBERS OF USHA FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE
LIMITED (UTSPL") WILL BE HELD ON WEDNf,SDAY, SIPTEMBER 07,2022, AT II.()O AM
(IST) AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF TIIE COMPANY AT 330, MEZANINE FLOOR,
FUNCTIONAL II\DUSTRIAL ESTATE' PATPARGANJ, EAST DELHI-lIOO92 TO TRANSACT
TTIf, FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial statements ofthe company for the financial
year ended on March 31,2022 and the Report of Board of Directors of the Company and the
Aud itors thereon.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:



TO APPRovE INTMf,NT OF Ms. Nurr r Gupta 09305281) ASA3
DIRECTOROF THE COMPANY

In this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following

resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

,,RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 152 of the Companies Act, 2013

and other applicable provisions and rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification,

amendmenf or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) , Ms. Nupur Gupta @IN:
09305231), who was appointed as an Additional Director of the company with effect from

August ld, 2022 and *ho hold. office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting, be and is

hereby appointed as a Director of the Company."

BY ORDER OF THE BOARI)
FOR USHA FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE

Date:10.08.2022
Place: Delhi

S
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o.k SHARMA
(Company Secretary)
Membership No. 57676

DELHI
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NOTES:

Place: Delhi
Date:10.08.2022

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD
OF HIMSILF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER. A PROXY IN
ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST BE LODGED A'I'THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF
THE COMPAI{Y AT LEAST FORTY EIGHT HOURS BEFORE THE TIME OF THE
MEETING.

A PERSON CAN ACT AS PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY
MEMBERS AND HOLDING IN THE AGGRECATE NOT MORE TI{AN TEN PERCENT OF
THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY. A MEMBER HOLDING MORE THAN
TEN PERCENT OF TT{E TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING
VOTING RIGHT MAY APPOINT STNGLE AS PROXY AND SUCH PERSON CANNOT ACT
AS A PROXY FOR ANY OTHER PERSON OR SHAREHOLDER.

Corporate Members intending to send their authorised representative to attend the meeting are
advised to send a duly certified copy of the Board resolution authorising their representative to
aftend and vote at the meeting.

Members/ proxies attending the meeting are requested to bring their duly filled attendance slip sent
along with the notice of Annual General Meeting at the meeting.

Members desirous of getting any infbrmation about the accounts and operations of the Company
are requested to submit their queries addressed to the Director at least 7 days in advance of the
meeting so that the information called for can be made available at the meeting.

Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their Shareholdings maintained under
Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Register of contracts or arrangements in which
Directors are interested under Section lE9 ofCompanies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection
at A.G.M.

A route map along with prominent landmark for easy location to reach the venue of Annual
General Meeting is annexed with the notice of Annual General Meeting.

By order of Board
!'or USHA FINA\CI-{L SER ATE LIMITED
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t o HA SHARMA
ompany Secretary)

Membership No. 57676
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 102(l) ofthe Companies Act,20l3

I. TO APPROVE INCREASE IN AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL OT THE COMPAI\ry FROM

RS, 1O.OO CRORE TO RS. 26.00 CRORES AND CONSEQUENTIAL AMENDMENT IN

MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION

Members are informed that the present Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 10,00,00,000/-

(Rupees Ten Crore Only). Considering the increased financial requirements ofthe Company, the Board of

Directors has recommended for increase in the Authorised Share Capital of the Company from Rs.

10,00,00,000i- (Rupees Ten Crore Only) to Rs. 26,00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty Six Crore Onlyl by way of

creation of additional equity shares of Rs.l0/- each. Consequenlly, Clause V of the Memorandum of

Association would also require alteration so as to reflect the change in the Authorised Share Capital from

Rs 10,00,00,000/- to Rs. 26,00,00,0001

As per the provisions of section 6l read with section l3 ofthe Companies Act 2013, proposal for increase

in Authorised Share Capital and consequent amendment of Memorandum of Association ofthe Company

requires approval of members at a General meeting by way of Ordinary Resolution.

A copy of the Memorandum of Association of the Company duly amended will be available for

inspection in the manner provided in this Notice convening the meeting.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their respective relatives, are in
any way concemed or interested, financially or otherwise in the said resolution. Hence, consent of the
members is, therefore, being sought for passing the aforesaid resolution of the notice as an Ordinary
Resolution.

TO APPROvf, APPOINTMENT OF MS. NIIPUR GUPTA (DIN: 09305281) AS A DIRECTOR OF
TIIE COMPANY

Members are informed that in accordance with the Articles of Association ofthe Company and provisions

of section l6l ofthe CompaniesAct20l3, the Board of Directors in the meeting held on August 10,2022

appointed Ms. Nupur Gupta (DIN: 09305281) as an Additional Director of the Company till the date of

SE,t

2

z !

ensuing Annual General Meeting ofthe Company.
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Members are also informed that the Board of Directors in the meeting held on August 10, 2022 have

recommended for the regularisation of the appointrnent of Ms. Nupur Gupta (DIN: 09305281) as a

Director on the Board. Accordingly, pursuant to the provisions of section I 52 ofthe Companies Act 2013,

approval of Members for above appointment is required by way of passing of an Ordinary resolution at

the Annual General Meeting.

ln this regard, the brief profile of Ms. Nupur Gupta (DIN: 09305281) provided:

Ms. Nupur Gupta has a bachelor's degree in business administration. She has also completed a Harvard

Business School Entrepreneurship course. Her Business and management talents are wide and active. She

has around two years of experience in the tield ofcompan) management. Hence, the Board recommends

the passing ofthe resolution as set out at item no. 3 ofthe Notice as Ordinary Resolution.
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

I HEREBY RtrCORD MY PREStrNCE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF USHA
FINANCIAL SER}'ICES PRIVATE LIMITED C'THE COMPANY") HELD ON MONDAY,sTH
DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2022 AT 11.00 A.M. AT THE II.EGISTERED OFFICE OF THtr
COMPANY SITUATED AT 330, MEZANINE FLOOR FUNCTIONAL INDUSTRIAL ESTATE
PATPARGANJ EAST DELHI DL 110092 IN

FullName of the Member (in BLOCK LETTERS)..................................

Client ID
No. of Shares held
Full Name of the Proxy (in BLOCK LETTERS).................
Member'sr Proxy's Signature

Note: Please fill up this attendance slip and hand over at the entrance ofthe meeting hall.

6

Regd. Folio No.
DPID.............



Form No. MGT-II
Proxy form

fpursuant to secrion 105(6) of the companies Act, 20]3 and rule 19(3) of the companies (Management

and Adminisration) Rules, 201 4/

CIN: U74899DL I 995PTC068604

Name of the company: USHA FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered office: 330, Mezanine Floor Functional Industrial Estate Patpalganj East Delhi DL

110092 lN

Name of the member(s):
Registered Address:.....
Email-id:
Folio No/Client Id: .. . . .

DP ID: .........

IiWe, being the member (s) of shares ofthe above named company, hereby appoint

l. Name: .

Address:
E-mail ld:
Signature: .......,orfailinghim

as are indicated below:
Affix
Starrp

Revenue

Signed this. . . ... day of... ... ... 2022

Signature of shareholder .....'..'..

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

z

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual general

meeting ol the company, to be held on Monday, 5'r' day of September , 2022 at i L00 A M. at the

registeied office of tire 
"o11puny 

situated at 330, Mezanine Floor Functional Industrial Estate Patparganj

Ea'st Delhi DL 110092 IN aia shorter notice and at any adjournment thereof in respect ofsuch resolutions

Resolution No.
1.....................
2.....................

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the

Registered office ofthe company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement ofthe Meeting.
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Roule Mop of the Venue of AGM:
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USHA USHA FINANCIAL SERVIGES PRIVATE LIMITED
FINANCIAL Corporate Office: 330, Mezzanine Floor, Functional lndustrial Estate, Patparganj, Delhi-110092

Ph.: 011-470,l9079, Erhail: usha.nbfc@gmail.com, Website: wwwushafinancial.com
CIN: U7489901199sPTc068604

To
The Members,

your Directors are pleased to present the 26th Annual Report togetner with the audited

ilnln.iut s,r,"r"nai for the financial year ended on 3l't March' 2022'

DIRECIORS, REPORT

I PRE BLE:

NAN RESU

Particulars

Other lncome

Provision for transfer to Statutory Reserve Fund

RBI Norms
Balana; carried to Balance Sheet

3. RESERVE &SURPLUS

4. 5TATUTORY RESERVE FUND :

Usha Financial Services Private Limited was incorporated on 16th

Llr"i,"d aorp"ny under Companres Act 1956' -egistered as a

aomoanv and Potthe RBI License on 4'nJanuary 2003'

ii" i"r.,lJr"i", '."p"rt 
comprises from the date of 1!tApril 2021

The Financial performance of your Company for the Financial Yea

20r2 and the corresponding fig'Jres for the last year is summarize

y 1995 as a Private

on-Banking Frnancial

315tMarch 2022

ended on 3l.srMarch,

below:
(Amount in Lakhs)

itres Pr

57 Lak s which is increased bY

mium as on 31't March

eint 20% of Net Profits

ction 45-lC f Reserve

The balance as at 31st March, 2022 amounted to Rs 4163

Rs.447.06 Lakhs in the current Year' The balance of Secur

2022 is 1719.81 Lakhs which is increased by 89 05 Lakhs'

During the year, the Company has transferred Rs 71 60 Lakhs

,o ,ir""So,uary Reserve in accordance with the provisions of

Bank of lndia Act, 1934

e-\)

Year Ended

31.03.202131.03.
Year

3.54 2538.8324
Revenue f rom OPerations

49.6874
2097.5s2.4020nditureLess: Total Ex

9.88 490.974
Profit before Tax

105.41!.471
Less: Provision for Taxation {lnc luding Current tax,

lncome Tax of earlier Years)Deferred Tax &
38s.568.013

Profit after Tax
77.L71.60

385.56.01

Regd. Offic€:330, Mezzanine Floor, Functional lndustrial Estate, Patparganj, elhi-'110092 - Ph.: 011.47019079

ded
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5. PROVISION FOR STANDARD ASSETS:

The Company has transferred Rs.10.90 Lakhs during the year at the rate of 0.25 % as a

provision for Standard Assets.

6.-!4ArQ8!Vfl IIQU8!X.qM8

STATE OF AFFAIRSAND PERFORMANCE REVIEW OFTHE COMPANY

The Company is carrying out the business as Non-Banking Finance Company without
accepting any Public Deposits for which the Certificate of Registration (RBl = B-14.02818

dated 04.01.2003) has been obtained from Reserve Bank of lndia, New Delhi. Despite to
COVID Outbreak the tinancials of the company stand at good position.
. Gross revenue of the Company was Rs, 2522.28 Lakhs tn FY 2021-22.
. Profit after tax stands at Rs, 358.01 Lakhs.
. The aggregate gross loan portfolio (GLP) of the Company stood at Rs. 15162.86

Lakh as on 31st March, 2022.This represents increase in portfolio as compared
Rs.10551.47 Lakh to 31st March,2021.

. The Company disbursed 8726 loans durint FY 202f-22 that includes Electric
Vehicle Loans and Agri- Loans.

. The Company has operations spread on PAN lndia.

7. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

There is no change in the nature of the business of the Company during the year under
review. Meanwhile the company has tried to explore more business opportunities for
eg. Direct Assignment.

8. EVENTS SUBSEQUENTTOTHE DATE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

After the date of Financial Statements for the year 2021-22,The Company has issued

Equity Shares by preferential Allotment as follows:

S.no Date No. of Equity Shares Alotted
1 31.05.2022 657000 shares

2 70.08.2022 712000 Shares

The Shareholders in the meeting dated 03.06.2022 had approved the Conversion of the
company from Private to public. On the same the approval of ROC is still awaited.

Apart from above no material changes and commtments affecting the financial position

of the Company occurred between the end of the financial year to which these flnancial
statements relate and on the date of this report.

9. DIVIDEND

ln order to undertake and carry on future plans, it is necessary to conserve the
resources. Your Directors are of the opinion of retaining the profits for the year within
the Company, and thus have not recommended any dividend on equity shares f
year ended March 31, 2022

dA'



10. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

During the year under review, Board of Directors of the Company met 16 (Sixteen) times
16th April,2O21,3oth June, 2021, 13th July 2021, l't September, 2021, 18th September,
2021, 13th october,2o21, 16rh october, 2021, lstNovember 2021,9s November 2021,

27th November 2021,3oth November 2021, 24rh December,2o2t, gtr Febuary,2022,
26th February, 2022, 23d March 2022, 31st March 2022,-The details of attendance of
each Director at the Board Meeting and Annua General Meetin are n below

Number of Eoard
Meeting attended
durint the year

11, BOARD OF DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAT PERSONNET :

Durint the year under review, Mr. Amit Kumar Bhardwaj has resigned from the post of
Company Secretary on 10.02.2022 and Mrs. Neha Sharma was appointed on 11,02.2022
as a Company Secretary
Ms. Nupur Gupta has been appointed as non-executive director on the board on
10.08.2022 and her regularization is proposed by the board rn ensuinB AGM
As on 31.03.2022, the composltion of Board of Directors and KMP is followsl

z

Name o, Directort Number of
Board Meeting
held durint the
year

Attended the
previous AGM (Yes

o. No)

Mr. Rajesh Gupta 16 16 YES

Mr. Anoop Garg 76 YE5

Ms. Geeta Goswami L6

16

16 YES

Mr. GauriShanker 16 16 YES

Mr. Bhupinder Navyar 16 16 YES

S. No. Name 0esitnation DIN/Mem
No.

Date ol
Appglntme

nt

oate of
cesratlon,

if any
7 Mr. Rajesh Gupta

I
01941985Executive

Director
t8/03/20Ls NA

Mr, Anoop Garg 1sl06/201s I NA

3 Ms. Geeta

Goswami

Executive

Director
Executive

Drrector

01947972

07870522

I

0310s/2or7 NA

4 Mr. Gauri
Shankar

Non-Executive
lndependent

Director

06764026 ?8los/zo2t NA

Mr.Bhupinder
Nayyar

Non'Executive
lndependent

Director

06790358 28/Os/2021 NA

6 Mr. Amit Kumar

Bhardwaj
Company
Secretary

ACS 42037 28172/2O2O LO.O2.2022

7 Neha Sharma Company

Secretary

ACS 57675 77.O2.2022

A
NA
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13. COMPAN Y'S POLICY RELATI NG TO DIRECTORS POINTMENT. PAYMENT OF
REMU TION AND DI RGE OF THEIR DUTIES :

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee are not applicable to the Company.

14, RISK MANAGEMENT POTICY:

The Board of Directors has adopted the Risk management policy which sets out the
framework for the management of risks faced by the Company in the conduct of
business to ensure that all business risks are identified, managed and monitored.

15. SUBSIDIARY, JOINT-VENTURE AND ASSOCIATE COMPANY

Allthe Directors ofthe Company have confirmed that they are not disqualified to acr as
Directo. rn terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.

12. DECLARANON BY IN PENDENT DI RS

16. StGNt CANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED THE REGU

17. CAPITAL STRUCTURE:

ER

All lndependent Directors have confirmed to the Board that they meet the criteria of
independence as specified under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and that
they qualify to be independent directors pursuant to the Rule 5 of the Companies
(Appointment and Qualificarion of Directors) Rules,2014. The above confirm€tions
were placed before the Board at its meetint held on April 28, 2022 and duty noted, tt is
the opinron of the Board that the Independent Directors possess relevant expertrse,
qualifications and experience in the fields of strate8y, finance, people management, risk
advisory, financial services, investment and they hold the highest standards of inteBrity.

The Company is not having any Subsidiary, Joint Venture and Associate Companies
during the year under review.

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or any
tribunals durint the year under review which has an impact on the Going Concern status
and Company's operations in fut{jre.

DurinB the period under review, the paid up capital of the Company is Rs, 6,58,16,850/_
which comprises of 65,81,685 equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid up.

During the year, the company received call money at the rate of Rs 1 per share Face
value and Rs. 3,5 per share premium on 2OOOOOO shares which makes all shares fully
paid. The company had also tssued 3O,OO0 Equity shares of the face value of Rs. 1O/_
each at a premium of Rs. 63.5/-per share to Mrs. Geeta Goswami on preferential basrs.

zA'
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18. DEBENTURE STRUCIURE:

Durin8 the year under review, the Company has allotted 762 (Seven Hundred Sixty Two)
Non-Convertible Debentures havint nominal value of RS.1,00,OOO/- (One Lakh per
Debenture) aggregating amounting to Rs. 7,62,00,000/- (Rupees Seven Cores Sixty Two
Lacs only) under Series G in March, 2022,

After the Financial Year 2021 22 the Company has atloned 1OOO (One Thousand) Non,
Convertible Debentures having nominal value of Rs.1,OO,OOO/ (One Lakh per Debenture)
aggregatint amountint to Rs. 10,00,0q000/- (Rupees Ten Crores only) under Series H in
May,2022

tu per the provisions of the Companies act, 2013 and other applicable laws, the
Company has appointed geacon Trusteeship Ltd. throuth jts authorized
representative(s) to act as Trustee for the Oebenture holders (,Trustees,,) for Series ,,G"

and MITCON Credentia Trusteeship Services Limited for the Series ',H,,.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the Shareholders in the Annuat General
Meeting held on 29th September,2021 had re appointed M/s. p. Sahni & Associates,
Chartered Accountants, (Firm reg. N0.015369N) as the Statutory Auditors for a term of
five (5) consecutive years i.e, from the conclusion of Annual General Meetin8 held in
2021 to the conclusion ofAnnual General MeetinB to be held in the year 2026.

The observation made in Auditors' Report given by M/s. p, Sahni & Associates are self-
explanatory and do not contain any aeservation, qualification or adverse remarks and,
therefore needs no further clarification/ explanations as required under Section 134 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

20. COMPLIANCE WITH IALSTANDARDS:

Your Company is in Compliance with the s€cretarial Standards on Meeting of the Board
of Directors (SS-1) and Secretarial Standards on General Meeting (SS,2) for the Financial
Year ended on 31st March, 2022

2L RS OF N?DA'T( AO  OD^Nf,E ME

The Related Party Transastions that were entered during the financial year under review
were on arm's length basis and were in the ordinary course of business details of which,
as requrred to be provided under Section 134(3Xh) of the Companies Act, 2013 are
disclosed in form AOC-2 as "Annexure l" and form of this Board,s Report. Further,
details of Related Party Transactions as required to be disclosed as per Accounting
Standard 18 "Related Party Disclosures" specified under Sectjon 188 of the Companies
Act,2013 are given in the Notes to the Financial Statements.

z
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19. STATUTORY AUDITORS:



22. A!!.UALEEMB!

Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3) (a) of the Act, the Annual Return as
on March 31, 2022 is available on the Company's website on www.ushafinancial.com

23 DETAITS OF POTICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY TH E COMPANY ON ITS

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES :

In compliance with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read wlth the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, the Company has contributed
towards CSR activities the details of which is annexed as 'Annexure. ll",

24, PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENT UNDER SECTION 186 :

Pursuant to Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder,
requiring disclosure in the Financial Statemenfs of the full particulars of the loans made
and guarantees Eiven or securities provided by a Non. Banking Financial Company in the
ordinary course of its business and the purpose for which the loan or guarantee or
security is proposed to be utilized by the recipient of the loan or guarantee or security
are exempted from disclosure in the Annual Report. Further, the details of investments
made by the Company are given in the Notes to the Financial Statements.

25. DETAII.S OF ADEOUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAT CONTROTS:

The policies and proc€dures adopted by your Cofitpany take into account the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, keeping in
view the size and nature of the business. The internal financial controls ensure the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, The controls encompass safeguarding of
your Company's assets, strict adherence to policies, and prevention and detection of
frauds and errors against any unauthorized use or disposition of assets and
Misappropriation of funds. These controls help to keep a check on the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records and timely preparation of reliable financial
disclosures.

26, CONSERVATION OF ERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORFTION AND EIGN AND OUTGOI

The particulars required under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rules 8 of the {Accounts) Rules 2014 in respect of conservation of energy and
technolo8y absorption are not applicable to your Company.

The total foreign exchange earninBs durinE the year under review and previous period is
NIL and total foreign exchange out go during the year under revrew and the previous
period is NlL.

27, COMPI.IANCE WITH RBI GUIDELINES:

The Company being an NBFC has complied with all applicable reBulations of Reserve
Bank of lndia for Non-deposit taklng NBFC, As per NorFBanking Finance ies RBI

Directions, 1998, the directors hereby report that the Company d

e)\



public deposits during the year and did not have any public deposits otltstandint at the
end ofthe year.

28. CODE OF CONDUCT. TRANSPARENCY AND CLIENT PROTECTION

The Company has fully irhplemented the Reserve Bank of lndia's Fair Practice Code and

also adopted the unified Code of Conduct of Usha Financial Services Pvt. Ltd

2e.!4BMS!48S.9!IMP!9YEEE

The provisions of Rule 5(2) & 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are not applicable, as there are no such employee

who were drawinB / in receipt of remuneration of prescribed amount during the period

30. REPORTING OF FRAUDS BYAUDITORS:

During the period under review, the Statutory Auditors have not reported to the Board

or Central Government any instances of material fraud in the Company by its officers or

employees under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013,

31. SEXUAL HARASSMENT POI.ICY FOR WOMEN UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF

WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION. PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT.2013 :

Your Company has in place a formal policy for prevention of sexual harassment of its
employees at workplace. The Company is in compliance with the Sexual Harassment of
Women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and has adopted

a policy on Serual Harassment to prohibit, prevent or deter any acts of sexual

harassment at workplace and to provide the procedure for the redressal of complaints

pertaining to sexual harassment, thereby providing a safe and healthy work

environment.

CONSTITUTION OF COMMITTEE - SEXUAL HARASSMENTAT WORKPTACE

The Sexual harassment of women at workplace (prevention, prohibition and Redressal)

Act,2013 requires an ehployer to set up an 'internal complaints commiftee' ("lCC") at

each office or branch, of an organization employing 10 or more employees, to hear and

redress trievances pertaining to sexual harassment, The company has constituted the

same and Complied with the provisions relating to Constitution of internal complaints

committee' under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition

and Redressal) Act, 2013,

Further, during the year under review, there was no case filed under the provisions of
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,

2013.

32. MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS:

The nature of Company's business/ activities is such that maintenance of cost records

under Section 148 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to

.E
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33 INSOLVENCYANO BANI(RUPTCY coDE 2016

No application or proceedin8 was initiated in respect of the Company in terms of
lnsolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016,

34. THE DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VAI.UATION DONE AT THE
TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN
FROM THE BANXS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS
THEREOF.

During the year under review, there were no transactions or events with respectto the
One-time settlement with any bank or ,lnancial institution, hence no disclosure or
reporting is required.

35. DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIEILITY STATEMENT:

ln accordance with Clause (C) OfSub-Section (3) OfSection 134 ofthe Companies Act,
2013 the Board of 0irectors ofthe company informed the members that:

a. in the preparation of the annualaccounts, the applicable accounting standards had
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departuresj

b. the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a

true and fair view of the state of affairs of the companv at the end of the financral
year and ofthe profit of the company for that period;

c. the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the matntenance of adequate
accountin8 records in accordance with the provisions ofthis Act for safeguardinE the
assets of the company and ,or preventing and detectinB fraud and other
irretularities;

d. the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;
e the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions

of all applicable laws and that such systems w€re adequate and operating
effectively.

36, ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Board expresses its sincere Bratitude to the shareholders, bankers and clients for
their continued support. The Board also wholeheartedly acknowledges with thanks the
dedicated efforti of all the staffand employees ofthe Company.

Fo. and on Behalf of
USHA FINANCIALSE PRIVATE LIMITED
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ANNEXURE I

FORM NO. AOC.2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of

the Companies (Accounts) Ru es, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of cont,acts/arranSements entered into by the company with
.elated panies referred to in sub section (11 of Section 188 of the Companles Act, 2013 lncludlng
aertaln arrh's length transaction underthlrd provlso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or aarangementt o, transactions notat Arm's length basis.

There were no contracts or arrangements or transactions entered during the year ended 31't
March, 2022, which were not at arm's lentth basis.

2. Detalls of contracts or aarangements ortransactions at A,m's length basls,

There were no material contracts or arrangements or transactions entered into by the Company
with related parties referred to in Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. However, the
Company has entered into transactions with related parties at arm's length basis, the details of
which are given in the notes to financial Statements.

For and on Behalf of
USHA FINANCIAI. SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
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Place: Delhi
Date: lothAutust 2022

Rajesh Gupta
(olrector)
OIN:01941985
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ANNEXURE II

1. A brief outline oI Colnpanv's CSR oolicv. including overulew ol proiect or p,oplam to be
undertaken:

Corporate Social Responsibility is an intetral pan of the Company's ethics and policy and it
has been pursuing this on a sustained basis, Usha Financial Service private Limited is

committed to conduct business in a socially, economically and environmentally responsible
and sustainable manner, which enables the creation and distribution of wealth for the
betterment of societies throuSh the implementation and inte8rarion of ethical systems and
sustainable mana8ement practices. ln compliance with Section 135 and amendments in the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules,
2014, the Company is able to contribute by approval of Board of Directors only iI contribution
amount is less than 50 Lakh, There is no need to constitute corporate social responsibility
committee if contribution amount is up to 50 Lakh. Your Company has the policy of giving
back to the society and has carried a host of CSR activities this year in accordance with the
requirement ofSection 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.
The web-link CSR Policy are disclosed on the website of the Company:
www.ushafinancial.com

N FinanaialYeafl2 of the ComDanvfor last

The Company has achieved a net profit of Rs. 5,30,01,815 /- during the Financial year 2020-
2021, and the average net profit of the last 3 Financial years is Rs. 8,92,59,469.67 /- and as
per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, Company has to contribute 2% of the average net
profit of last 3 Financial year in CSR activities, hence the budget for CSR activities is Rs.

17,85,189.39 /- on CSR activities.

3. Details of CSR soentforthe FlnancialYea,:

(a) Total amount spent for the financialyear: R s,77,85,790/-
(b)Amount unspent: NIL
(c) Manner in which the amount spent for the financial year is detailed below

S.No. c5R
proiect/Fund

Sedor
in
whi.h
the
project
ot
activity
covered

Project o,
proglams
l.Localarea or
other
2. Spe.fy the
state and
dirtrlct where
projects/actlvlty
undertaken

Amount
outlay
(budget)
proiect or
paog,am5

(ln Rs.l

Amount
spent on
the
proiects or
Programs
(in Rs.)

Mode oI
Amount
Spend

! Promotion of
Education

lndraprastha
Global

Education and
Research

Foundation
(Resd)-

Pitampura,Delhi-

110034

17,a5,79O/- fi,a5,790/- Direct
Contribution

dt * o
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4. ln case the companv has lailed to spend the two Dercent. of the averaqe net oroflt of the
last three financial vears or anv oart thereot, the @mDanv shall provlde the reasons tor not
spendine the amount ln its Boad Report:

N.A

5. A responsibilitv statement of the CSR committee/Board of Directors that the
imDlementation and nitorine of csR Eolicv. is in .omDlian.e wlth csR obiectives and
Policv of the Coftoanv:

lmplementation of CSR activities is in compliance with Companies Act, 2013 to meet the CSR
objectives and policy ofthe Company.

Place: Delhi
oate: 1Od August,2022

Forand on Behalfof
USHA FINANCIAT SERVIcES PRIVATE LIMITED
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Rajesh Gupta
(Director)
DIN:01941985
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101, 1st Floor, Ganga APartments,

U50, Lalita Park, Laxmi Nagar, Delhi-110092 (India),

E-mail : Psahni@Psaindia'co.in

Tel. : +9 1- 1 1 -430167 62, 43016763

W. a%/,"* g'a&dr*hhl
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Date

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of
M/s Usha Financial Services Private Limited

Opinion
We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of IWs Usha Financial
ServicesPrivate Limited, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,2022, Statement of Profit and
Loss andCash FlowStatement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Complnies Act, 2013 ('Act') in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting standards prescribed

under sec 133 of the act read with the companies Accounting Standards Rules 2006 as, principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, its Profit and its

cash flow for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are

independent of the Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial

statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other

ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our opinion.

lnformation other than the financia! statements and auditorc' repoil thereon
The Company's board of directors is responsible forthe preparation of the other information. The other

information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexure to Board's

Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any

form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information

and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone
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financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance of the Company
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudenU and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem and using the
going concem basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The board of directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditors' Responsibility
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level ofassurance, but is not a guarantee that an

audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or eror and are considered material if, individually or in the

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the

basis of these fi nancial statements.
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identiff and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not

detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,

as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override

ofinternal control.
Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the Companies

Act, 2013, we zre also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has

adequate intemal financial control system in place and the operating effectiveness of such

controls.

a

a Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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o Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to eventi
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modiff our opinion. our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, includingthe
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in intemal
control that we identiff during our audit.
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (*the Order"), as amended, issued by

the Central Govemment of India in terms of sub-section (l l) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
"Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said Order.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Ac! we report that:

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;.

b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

c) the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March2022
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on 31st March
2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

f) with respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of the
company and operating effectiveness ofsuch controls, refer to our separate report in 'Annexure-
B'

28
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g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations as zt 3110312022 which

would impact its financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative

contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the investor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,

no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been

advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or

any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or

entity, including foreign entity ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding,

whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,

directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any

manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries")

or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate

Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and

belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have

been received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign

entity ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing

or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or

invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on

behalf of the Funding Parly ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee,

security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and

appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused

us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule l1(e),

as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

For P. Sahni& Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN-o15369N

Jrtr
Parveen Sahni
(Proprietor)
M. No.: 095428
Place:Delhi
Date:20n July,2022
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101, lst Floor, Ganga Apartments,

U50, Lalita Park, Laxmi Nagar, Delhi-110092 (lndia),

E-mail :psahni@psaindia.co.in

Tel,: +91-1 1-43016762, 43016763
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Date

ANNEXURE.A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF M/S USHA

FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE tlMlTED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2022

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the financial statements of the Company and

taking into consideration the information and explanations Biven to us and the books of account and other records examined by us in the

normal course of audit, we report that:

i. (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showingfull particulars, including quantitative details and situation of its

property, plant and equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of its intangible assets.

(b) The Company has a regular program of physical verification of property, plant and equipment and right-of-use assets so to cover

all the assets at reasonable intervals which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature

of its assets. Pursuant to the program, property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the Mana8ement during

the year. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c)

(d)

(e)

ix. (a)

The company has does not hold any immovable property. Accordingly provisions of clause 3(iXc) are not applicable.

The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the

Company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder,

ii. (a) The Company is an NBFC company primarily engaged in Loans & Advances. Accordingly, it does not hold any inventories and

therefore reporting under clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable'

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs 5 crore, in aggregate, at any point of time during the

year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets and hence, reporting under clause 3(iiXb) of the

Order is not applicable to the Company.

iii. According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year The Company has provided loans and advances in the

during the ordinary course of business, secured/ unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other

parties.

iv. ln opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given loan to any director in

accordance with the provisions of Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company has not Biven any loans or Suarantees

and being a Non-banking financial company, its investments are exempted under Section 186(11) (b), hence the Company has

complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act, as applicable.

v. ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits or

amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the rules made thereunder.

Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company'

vi. The central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Act, for any of the

services rendered by the Company and hence clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company,

vii. ln respect of statutory dues:

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has been regular in depositing undisputed statutory

dues including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income tax, goods and services tax, duty of customs, duty of excise,

value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities. Further there are no arrears of

outstanding statutory dues as at the last day of the financial year for a period of more than six months from the date they became

payable.

(b) There are no dues in respect of Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees' statd insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service

tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues that have not been deposited with the

appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

According to information and explanations given to us, no unrecorded transactions have been surrendered or disclosed as income

during the year in the tax assessments under the lncome Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

ln our opinion, the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to

any lender during the year.

Company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

vlll.
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(b)
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(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(a)

According to the information and explanation given to us, term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were
obtained.
According to the information and explanation given to us, funds raised on short term basis have not been utilised for long term
purposes.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on
account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.
According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.
According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not raised moneys by way of public offer (including
debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the order is not applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of records, during the year, the Company
has made preferential allotment of shares, which is in accordance with the requirements ofSection 42 and Section 62 ofthe
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 13 of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 and the funds raised have
been used for the purposes for which the funds were raised. Company has not issued any convertible debentures (fully, panially

;:,"jffi::[: ,',"#:::::::J::;:,',1,"a ro, *,e purpose or reportins the true ana r.i, ,ie* or the standarone rinanciar
statements and according to the information and explanations given to us, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the
Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

According to information and explanations Biven to us, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Act has been filed in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014 with the Central Government, during the
year and up to the date of this report.
As represented to us by the management, there were no whistleblower complaints received by the Company during the year.

(b)

xi. (a)

(b)

(c)

x.

xvilt,

xii.

xIt.

xtv.

xv.

xvi.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is nbt a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, reporting under
clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion, transactions with related parties are in compliance with
Sections 177 and 188 of the Act. The details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial
statements as required by the applicable lndian Accounting Standards.

(a) ln our opinion, the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature ofits business.

(b) we have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the Company during the year and till date, in
determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Compan% the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them during the year.
Accordingly, provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(a) The Company is required to be registered under Section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934 and has obtained the
requisite reBistration as a non-banking financial institution under section 45 - lA of the Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934.

(b) the Company has not conducted any Non - Banking Financial activities without a valid Certificate of registration from Reserve
Bank of lndia as per the Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records, the Company is not a
core lnvestment Company (ClC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of lndia, accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi)(c)
of the Order is not applicable.

(d) Accordin8 to information and explanations provided to us and based on our examination of records, the Company does not have
any CIC in the group hence the reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year and
in the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xviii) of the
Order is not applicable.

xvll.
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xtx.

xx.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financiil ratios, ageing and expected dates of
realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the standalone financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as
on the date of the audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as
and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance
as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit
report and we neither give any Suarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities faliing due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(a) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other than ongoing projects requiring a transfer
to a Fund specified in Schedule Vll to the Companies Act in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of
the said' Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xxXa) of the Order is not applicable to the Company for the year.

(b) (b) ln respect of ongoing projects, there are no amounts required to be transferred to unspent Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR) account as at the end of the previous financial year and for the current financial year. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The reporting under clause (xxi) is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone financial statements of the Company.
Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of said clause under this report.

For P. Sahni &
Chartered
FRN-015369N .

xxt.

,r6s,
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Parveen Sahni
(Proprietor)
M. No.:095428
Place: Delhi
Date:20th July,2022
UDIN : 2209542EANLAI{V2285
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TATUS

NO
YEAR

YEAR
OF INCORPORATION

Net Profit As Per Profit & Loss Account
Add: Depreciation As Per Companies Act, 201 3
Add: Loss on Sale ofShares
Add: Share Trading Expenses

Intergst on Income Tax
Add: Interest on TDS

Provison for Standard/Sub Standard Assets
CSR Expenses

Less: Profit on sale ofFixed Assets
Add: Provision for Grautity & Bonus

For P. SAHNI &
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 015369N

INCOME TAX RETURN
USHA FINANCIAL SERVICES (P) LTD
330, Mezanine Floor Functional Industrial Estare, patparganj,Delhi

u74899DL I 995PTC068604
Private Ltd Co.

AAACUO84IJ

2021-22
2022-23

l 6-0s-95

S
I 10092

Provison for Sub Standard Assets allowed as per Sec 36(l)(VIIa)(d))
Depreciation As Per Income Tax Act, l96l
Income from other heads

on FDR's

Gross Total Income

Net Assessable Income

Rounded OffU/s 288

Income Tax Normal @22%
Add: Surcharge @10%

Add: Heatth & Educatior.r Cess @4%o
Total Tax Payable
Less:TDS

Less:TCS

Less:Advance Tax
Income Tax Payable

Add: Interest u/s 234A
Add: Interest u/s 2348
Add: Interest u/s234c
Net Tax Payable

Less: SelfAssessment Tax paid u/s l40A
Total Tax ble/ nd

As per our report ofeven date For & on Behalfofthe Board ofDirectors of
Usha [inancial Services Pvt Ltd
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:'i' t,Rajesh Gupta
Director
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Drrector

DIN:01 94 I 972
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Director

DIN: 07810522

Shalma
Conipany Secretary

M.No: 57676
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(I/arveen Sahni)
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- .Anoop Gurg

DELHI
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Membership No. : -

Place: Delhi
Date:20-0i-2Q22

A c

COMPUTATION OF TOTAL INCOME
AMOUNT

"RS"

1,10,34,41)6

l 7,85, r90
(s,281.00)
79,035.00

4,79,87,2s7

32,25,8st

2,23,598

6,43,30,146

30,70,882
29,12,498
26,15,917 5,57,30,848

26,15,917

5,83,46,765

5,83,46,765

s,83,46,710

1,28,36,289
t2,93,629

1,41,t9,9 t8

5,64.i97

3

1,40,45,529
I,46,84,7r 5

1.70,45,529
(23,60,8 r 4)

(23,60,8 r3.90)

(23,60,81 d)
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USHA FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED I

330, Mezanine Floor, Functional Industrial Estate, Patparganj, Delhi-110092
CIN : U74899DL1995PTC068604

Balance Sheet as at 3lst March 2022
(All amounts in Indian Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Note No.
As at

3lst March 2022

As at

3lst March 2021
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

(l) Shareholder'sFunds
(a) Share Capital
(b) Reserves and Surplus

(2) Non-CurrentLiabilities
(a) long-Term Borrowings
(b) Other hng Term Liabilities
(c) Iong Term Provisions

(3) CurrentLiabilities
(a) Short-Term Borrowings
(b) Trade Payables

Due to Micro Enterprises & Small Enterprises
Due to Other than Micro & Small Enterprises

(c) Other Current Liabilities
(d) Short-Term Provisions

Total

II. ASSETS
(l) Non-Current Assets

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

Prop,erty, Plant and Equipment
Intangible assets

(b) Non Cunent Investments
(c) Defened Tax Assets (Net)
(d) Iong Term Loans & Advances
(e). Other Non-Current Assets

(2) Current assets

(a) Cash and Cash Equivalents
(b) Short Term Loans & Advances
(c) Other Cunent Assets

Total

Significant Accounting Policies (Refer note I and 2)
The notes I to 38 form an

3

4

5

6

7

o

9

658. l 7

4,163.57
63s.17

3,716.51

4,351.68

3,746.76
213.70
22.27

4,821.74

4,564.23
757.72
20.66

5,342.61 3,982.73

5, I 58.99 2,557.86

17.53

74.18
545.66

200 38

t5.12
JJ.OJ

783.48

323.80

l0
ll

t2
l3

6,31s.02
16,479.37

65.12
3.66

215.95
60.27

3,905.41
71.7 4

4,322.15

3,395.61
ll 730.02

92.98
4.00

14

t5
l6
t7

t8
t6
l9

218.94
31.7 4

4,510.29
128.77

4,986.72

258.66
|,257.4s

64t.11

280.36
6,04 l. I 8

421.76
12,157.22 6,743.30

I 1,730.02

of the fi nancial statements.
o

M.,As per. our report ofeven date

For P. SAHNI &
Chartered

FRN: 015369N

For & on Behalf
Usha F'inancial l

,d,h;,
Director

DIN:01941985

N^$.
\'Tdnoop Gurg

Director

DIN:01941972

of the Board of Directors of
Serryices Pvt Ltd
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"D

DIN: 07810522

C \'I'' 
g,,l'^'"

'i.{e}fa Sharma
Company Secretary

M.No: 57676
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(Parveen Sahni)
Membership No. : -
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Date 20-07-2022
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USHA F'INANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
330, Mezanine Floor, Functional Industrial Estate, patparganj, Derhi-110092

cIN U74899DL1995PTC068604

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year Ended 3lst March, 2022
(All amounts in Indian Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) I

Note No.
For The Year Ended For The Year Ended

3lst March 202131st March 2022

I. Revenue from Operations

II. Other Income

lll. Total Income (I +II)
IV. Expenses:

Employee Benefi t Expenses

Finance Cost

Depreciation and Amortization Expense

Provision & Write-off
Other Expenses

Total Expenses

V. Profit before Exceptional and Extraordinary Items and
Tax
VI. Exceptional Items

VII. Profit before Exhaordinary Items and Tax
VIII. Extra-ordinary items

IX. Profit before Tax
X. Tax expense:

-Current Tax

-Previous Year Tax
-Defened Tax

XL Profit for the year

XIII. Earnings per equity shares (of Rs. 10 each)

a) Basic

a) Diluted

Significant Accounting Policies (Refer note I and 2)

20

2l

)1

2,493.54

28.74
2,538.84

49.68
2,522.28 2,588.52

22
,1
24

25

26

229.77

1,042.89

32.25

322.19

415.30

31s.23

1,078.23

45.61

29.21

629.24
2,042.40 2,097.55

479.88 490.97

479.88 490.97

479.88

146.85

3.56

(28.s4)

490.97

13s.58

(e.07)

(2 l. l0)

358.01 385.56

5.52

5.52

6.2s

6.25

The accompanying notes I to 38 form an integral part ofthe financial staternents.

As per our report ofeven date

For P. SAHNI & ASSOCIATBS
Chartered A]

FRN: 015369N.

-{F,
(Parveen Sahni)
Proprietor

Membership No.
Place: Delhi
Date:20-07-2022

ht* Anoop Garg

For & on Behalfofthe Board ofD
Usha Financial Services Pvt Ltd

Rajesh Gupta
Director

DIN:O1941985
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USHA FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
330, Mezanine Floor, Functional Industrial Estate, patparganj, Delhi-110092

crN U74899DL1995PTC068604

Cash Flow Statement For The year Ended 3lst March, 2022

(AIl amounts in Indian Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
2021

490.97

2022A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTTVITIES
Net Profit Before Tax

Adjustments for:

Interest Income on Fixed Deposit

Depreciation & Ammo(ization

Loss on Sale ofShares

Profit on Sale ofFixed Assets

Provision for Standard and Non perfoming assets

Portfolio loans written off
Provision for Gratuity & Bonus

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes
Adjustments for:

Decreasd(Increase) in Short tem Loan & Advances
Decrease/(Increase) in Long term Loan & Advances

Decrease/(Increase) in Other Current Assets

Decrease/(lncrease) in Other Non Curent Assets

Increase(Deciease) in payables

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Curent Liabilities
Increasd(Decrease) in Other Non Cunent Liabilities
Cash Generated/ (Used) in Operating Activities
Income Tax Paid

Net Cash flow from Operating activities

B CASII FLOW FROM INVtrSTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets

Interest Income on Fixed Deposits

Pioceeds from Sale ofFixed Assets

Proceeds from Sale of Shares

Sale oflnvestments

Net Cash used in Investing activities

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Issue ofEquity Shares

Proceeds/(Repayment) from Issuance of Debentures(Net)

Preceeds/(Repayment) of Long terrn Borrowings(Net)

Preceeds(Repayment) of Short term Borrorvings(Net)

Net Cash used in financing activities

Net increase in cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and Cash equivalents as ar}l.O4.ZO2|
Cash and Cash equivalents as at 3 1.03.2022

479.88

(26.16)

1r r(

(0.05)

r 10.34

2l 1.85

0.79

(4e.68)

45.64

47.91

(25 73)

54.94

808.90 564.05

(5,216.27)

393.03

(l 88.03)

57.03

(42.e6)

237.23

544.02

11,279.98

(686,08)

557. t3

103.87

(t22.47)

(12,474 44)

90.38

(A)

(B)

(c)

(3,407.0s)

(L70.46\

(3,s77.s1)

(4. I 0)

26.16

0. l0

2.99

25.15

I 12.05

l 12.00

1,024.47

2.282.13

(687.s8)

(t22.7s\

(810.33)

(5.e 1 )

49 68

86.41

(350.21\

(220.09)

I 20.00

(8sI 00)

(95e 00)

19.67

3,s30.6s

(2t.71)

280.36

(1,670.33)

(2,700.7s)

2,981. I I

258.65 280.36

0
d/As per our report ofeven date For & on Behalf of the Board of

Usha Financial Services Pvt Ltd
,

For P. SAHNI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountmts
FRN: 015369N

88 Geeta Goswami
Director

DIN: 078
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Rajesh Gupta
Director

DIN:01941985

Anoop Garg
Director
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Membership No. : -
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Date:20-02-2022
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USHAFINANCIAL SERV!CES PVT. LTD.

d 1 92

Notes formin part of the financial Year Ended 31"t March.

2.3 Revenue recoonition:
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and
the revenue can be reliably measured.

l' lnterest income is recognized in the statement of profit and lo5s on an accruel basls. ln case of Non-performing Assets (NpA)
interest income is recognised upon realisation as per the RBI Guidelines. lnterest accrued and not realised before the
classification of the asset as an NPA is reversecl in the month in which the loan is classified as NpA.

ii' Upfront /processing fees are recovered and recognised at the time of ciisbursement of loan / receipt.
iii' lnterest income on cther deposits are recognised on a time pi'oportion L.asis. lncome from dividend is recognized

in the statement of profit and loss when the right to receive is established.
iv. Profit / Loss on disposal of an investment

based on weighted average cost
is recognised at the time of such sale / reder,nption and is computed

c

n

Backqround

Usha Financial Services Private Limited (clN: U74899DL1g95prco6g6o1) (,the company,) was incorporated on16/05/1995' The company has received the certificate of Registration datdrj o4lo1t2oo3 from the Reserve Bank oflndia ("RBl") to carry on the business of Non Banking Financial lnstitution without accepting deposits 1.,NBFC-ND).
The company is engaged in extending credit to lndividuals and small enterprises typically self-employed business. Thecompany follows the cash flow basecl credit assessment with suitable adaptarions for;;ilrro" of business, where theloans are given for business expansion, working capital or for purchase of assets.

ffiM
Siqnifi cant accountinq policies

The financial statements have been prepared and presented under histor lcal cost convention and accrual basis ofaccounting, unless othenarise stated, and in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in lndia(lndian GAAP) and conform to the statutory requirements, circulais, regurations and guidelines issued by ReserveBank of lndia (RBl) from time to time to the extent they have an inlpad on the financial statements and currentpractices prevailing in lndia. The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material aspects withthe Accounting standards ("AS") notified under section 133 of the conrpanies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of theCompanies (Accounts) Rules, 20'14 to the extent applicable. The Company follows the prudential norms forincome recognition, asset classification and provisiorring as prescribed by the RBI for Non-deposit taking Non-Banking Finance Companies (NBFC_ND).

2.2 Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the GAAp requires management to make estimates andassumptions that affect the repo(ed amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period, reported
balance of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the date of financial statements.Actual results could differ from these estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively
in current and future periods.

ti,
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2.4 Tanqlble fixed assets, intanqible fixed assets and intanqible fixed assets under development
Fixed assets are stated atcostless accumulated depreciation and impairmentlosses, if any. The cost of fixed
assets includes non-refu ndable taxes, duties, freig ht and other incidental expens es incurred direcly re la te d to
the acquisition and installation of the asset. Subsequent ependiture on fixed assets after their purchase /
com pletion is capitalized, only if s uch expenditure res u lts in an increas e in the future benefits from s u ch a s s et
bepnd its previouslyassessed standard of performance.
The cost of intangible fixed assets not readyfor the intended use at each balance sheet date is disclosed as
intangible fi xed assets under developm ent.

2.5 lmpairment
TheCompanydeterminesperiodicallywhetherthereisanyindicationof impairmentofthecarrying amountof
its assets.The recorerable amount(higherof net selling price and value in use) is determined foran individual
asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflow that are largely independent of those from other asseb or
group of assets. The recoverable amounts of s uch as set are estim ated, if any indication exists and im pairm e nt
loss is recognized wherercr the carrlng amount of the asset exceeds its recolerable amount. Where it is not
possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset,the Companyestimates the recolerable
amountof the cash-generating unitto which the assetbelongs.

2.6 Depreciation and Amortization:
Depreciation on tangible fixed assets is provided on pro-rata basis (i.e. from the date on which the asset is ready to
use) on written down value nethod. Depreciation on fixed assets is provided over the useful lives of the asset, as
estinated by the nanagenent based on internal technical assessnEnt. lf the nEnagenEnt's estinEte of the useful life
of a fixed asset at the tinB of acquisition of the asset or of the renaining useful life on a subsequent review is shorter
than that envisaged, depreciation is provided at a higher rate based on the nanagenpnt's estirnate of the useful life i
renaining useful life. Rlrsuant to this policy, the estinated usef ul life of assets are as iollow s:

Computers and accessories

OfficeEquipment

Fumiture and Fixtures

3 Years

5 Years

10 Years

a lntangible assets are amortized over their estimated useful life on written down value method as
follows:

Intangible Assets - Computer Sof h.vare Licerue period or 3 years,

whichever is lower

2.7 Borrowinq costs

Borrowing costs include interest and ancillarycosts thatthe Com panyincurs in connection with the borrowing s .

Costs in connection with the borrowing of funds to the extent not directly related to the acquisition of qualifying
assets are charged to the Statement of Profit and Los s at the tim e of availm ent of the loan.

2.8 Loan oriqination costs
Brokerage, comm ission and other costs paid atthe time of acquisition of loans
Profit and Los s .

Statement of
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2.9 Earninqs oer share:

Basicearningspershareiscomputedanddisclosedusingtheweightedaveragenumberof common shares
outstanding during the par. Diluted earnings pershare is computed and disclosed using the weighted alerage
number of common and dilutive common equir.alent shares outstanding during the 1ear, exceptwhen the
resulb would be anti-dilutire.

2.10lncome taxes

r hcone-tax expense conprises current tax (i.e. anpunt of tax for the period deternined in accordance w ith the
incone-tax law) and deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax effects of tining differences between accounting
incone and taxable incone for the period). hcorne-tax expense is recognized in stat6nent of profit and loss except
that tax expense relating to itens recognized directly in reserves is also recognized in those reserves.

r Current tiax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to (recovered ftom) the taxation authorities, using
the applicable tax rates and tax laws. Deferred tax is recognized in respect of timing differences between
tarcble income and accounting income i.e. differences thatoriginate in one period and are capable of revers al
in one or more subsequent periods. The deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred tax
liabilities or assets are recognized using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted orsubstantively
enacted bythe balance sheet date. Deferred taxassets are recognized onlyto the extentthere is reasonable
certainty that the assets can be realized in future; however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried
fonvard loss under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognized onlyif there is a Mrtual certainty supported
by convincing evidence that sufiicient future taxable income will be arailable against which such deferred tax
assets can be realized. Deferred taxassets are reviewed as ateach balance sheetdate and written down or
written-up to reflect the amountthat is reasonably/virtuallycertain (as the case maybe) to be realized.

2.1 1 Provisions. continqent liabilities and continqent assets
A proMsion is recognized when there is present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respectof which a reliable estimate can be made.
Provisionsaredeterminedbasedonbestestimatesrequiredtosettletheobligationatthebalancesheetdate.
These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the curfent management estimates.
Loss contingencies arising from claims, litigatlon, assessment, fines, penalties, etc., are recorded when it is
probablethata liabilityhas been Incr-rrred andthe amountcan bereasonablyestimated

2.12 Classification and provisioninq on receivables from financinq activities

. Receirable from financing activities are recognised on disbursementof loan to customers.The details of the
policyare given below:

' Receilable from Iinancing actlvities are clas s ified as s ta nd ard, s u b - standa rd and doubtful as s ets and provided
for as per the Company's policyand l\4anagement's estimates, subjectto the minimum classification and
provisioning norms as per the Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company - Non-Systemically
lm portant Non-Depos it taking Com pany (Res erve Bank) D irections, 20 1 6.

\
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Non-Perforrring Assets (NpA)

Sub-Standard Asseb Overdue for 181 days and morebut up to
18 months.

Doubtful Assets
Overdue for more than18 months and

Loss Assets

more but up to 3 years.

Assets which are identified u, los ur*,
by the Company or the internal auditor
or the extemal auditor or by the
Reserve Bankof India.

"owrdue" refers to interestand / or principal and / or instalm ent remaining unpaid from the day it became recei\ablc

Provisi DLnq norms for loans

Standard Assets (disdosed under Contingent

f :9*i9"_1Cl*t standard assets)

Non-Perf orming assets (Nfaj

025% 025%

Sub-Standard Asseb
10%

N"l to il%

lm%

1,0%
Doubtful Assets

1m%

ln%
Loss Assets

d) Under erceptional circumstances, [\4anagement may renegotiate loans by rescheduling repayrnent terms forcustomers who ha\e defaulted in repaym ent but who appear willing and able to repay theiiloans under a lo n g e rterm agreement. Rescheduled standard Assets are classified / provided for as Sub-standarclAssets as per (b) abore which classification i provisioning is retained for a period of 1 year of satisfactoryperformance' Rescheduled Non Perform ing Assets are not upgiaded but are retained at the original cl assification/ provisioning fora period of 1 year of satisfactoryperformance.

2.13 Ooeratinq cycle

Assets and liabilities are classified as current and non-current based on the operating cycle which has beenestimated to be 12 months. All assets and liabilities which are expected to be realized ano sltulo, within a period of12 months from the date of Balance sheet have been classified as current and other assets and liabilities areclassified as non-current.Al Non-Performing Assets are classified as non-current.
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USHA FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
330, Mezanine Floor Functional Industrial Estate; patparganj, Delhi-f10092

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 3lst, 2022
cIN - U74899DL1995PTC068604

(AIl anrounts in Indian Rupe in Lakhs, unl6s otheruise stated)

As at 3lst Mar, 2022 As at 3lst 2021
3 Share Capital

(a) Authorized Share Capital
Equity shares ofRs. l0 each

Num ber Amount Number Amount

1,00,00,000 1,000.00 1.00.00.000 1.000.00
1.00.00,000 1,000.00 1.00.00.000 t,000.00

(b) Issued, subscribed & futly paid up share

Equity shares ofRs. 10 each

Partly paid up share capital
Equity shares ofRs. l0 each

Now Fully Paid up
(Previous Year Rs. 9 per share paid up)

65,81.685 658. t7 45,5 1,685

20,00,000

455.17

180.00

65,81,685 658.17 6s,51,68s 635.17

a. Reconciliation of the shares outstand at the

Equity shares

At beginning ofthe year

Issued/ Called up during the year

(a) tully Paid Up

and at the end of the

6s,5 I ,685

30,000

635.17 65,51,685

Paid

Outstand at the end of the 658.17 635.17

b. Terms/rights attached to shares
The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. I 0 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.
During the period ended 3lst March, 2022 the company did not recognize dividend as distributions to equity shareholders. In the event ofliquidation, the
equity shareholders are eligible to recieve lhe remaining asset ofthe company after distribution ofall peferential amount in proportion to their shares.

c, Details of shareholders hold more than 57, shares in

of Promoter's Sharehold

As at 3lst IUar, 2022

595.17

',., ;" . As at 3lsa Mar, 2021

3.00

20.00

4 -@cg!.us-
Particulans

A) Statutory Reserue u/s 45-IC of RBI Act, 1934

Opening Balance

Statutory Reserves Fund

Closing Balance

363.23

1',t.tt

DELF;i

c

As at 3lst l/Iar,2022 As at 31st Mar,2021
Name of Share Holders No. of Shares 7o Holdins No. of Shares 7o Holding
Anoop Garg

Rajesh Gupta

Shikha Gupta

Priya Garg

Uninav Developers Private Limited

17,97,949

23,1t,651
5,13,700

5,13,700
12,68,333

2'l3ZYo
35.lzyo

7.80vo

7.80yo

l9.27yo

t7 ,97,949
23,fi,6s1

5, I 3,700

5,1 3,700

12,68,333

27A4%
35.28%
7.84%
7.84%

19.36%

As at 3lst NIar. 2022I As at 3lst Mar, 2021
Name of Share Holders No. of Shares % Holdilg No. of Shares 7o Ilolding
Anoop Garg

Rajesh Gupta

Shikha Gupta

Priya Garg

Uninav Developers Private Limited
Sumer Chand Garg HUF

t'7,97,949

23,t1,651
5, I 3,700

5, I 3,700

l 2,68,333

30,000

27.32%
35.lz%o

7.80o/o

7.80%
19.27o/o

0.46yo

0.53o/o

23,'11 ,651
5,13,700

5,13,700

I 2,68,333

30,000

1't .949 27.44

0.53

35.

7.

7..84

98.31oTotal 70,333

the r
Anoop Garg

Rajesh Gupta

Shikha Gupta

Priya Garg

Uninav Developers Private Limited
Sumer Chand Garg HUF

-0.l2Yo

-0.16%
-0.04%
-0.0404

-0.09Yo

0.00%
0.00%

Total -0.44v"

l: - r',:),1:'ij

;;: ll

s# h* do

410.34

OMz

n

64.70.333 98.7svo

0.00%
0.00o/c

0.0004

0.00%
0.00%
0.00o/n

0.00%

5l



B) Securities Premium
Opening Balance
Add: Addition during the year
Closing balance

C) St tement of Profit and Loss
Opening Balance

Add: Profit during the year

Less: Transferred to Reserue Fund u/s 45 IC ofRBI Act 1934*
Closing balance
Balance C/fto Bolrnce sheet Total (A+B+C)
' Statutory Reserve

t,630.76
89.05

I,550.76

80.00
1,719.81

t,u5.4l
358.0 I

71.60

1,336.96

385,56

77.11
1,93 1.82 1,645.41
4,163.57 3,715.s1

5 As at 3lst Mar,2022 As at 31st 2021
la rs Non Maturities Non Current Current MaturitiesD€bentures (Secured)

-l4olo Non Convertible Debentures
-l2olo Non Convertible Debentures
Term Loans
Secured Loans
-From Baaks
-From Financial Institutions
Unsecured Loans
-From Relatives
-From Financial Institutions

932.00 6 I 3.00
I,713.00

223.69

1,619. l4

347.912s0.93 82.36-From

969.00

951.00

772.05

1,828.2s
579.99

898.86

60 t .39

3,1 34. 1 6

l 86.66

97.28

104.78

Name of Lender

Rate of interest
Ternr of
Redem ption/Repaym en Non Current Current

lDebentured Sccured :

I Series D'Secured Redenrable Non

lConvertible Debenhre

I 
Series'E Secured Redemable Non

lConvertible Debentue

I 
Series'f'secured Redemable Non

Convenible Debentrre
Senes'G' Secured Redemable Non

Convertible Debenture

Secured Term Loans
From Banks
AU Snmll Finance Bank
South Indian Bank Term Loan-l
South Indian Bank Term Loan-2
Yes Bank Lrd ( Vehicle Loan )
ICICI Bank Ltd ( Vehicle Loan )

From Financial Institutions

Unsecured Term Loans :

From Financial lntitutions
From Relatives
Inter Corporate Deposit

14.00%

t4.00yo

12.00%

t2.00yo

10.s0%

9.35yo

9.3s%
8.50yo

8.50%

l4yo-t'|vo

t7.00yo
t2.00vo

t2.00yo

I at tt,. tin," or
I Redenrption

I At thc rinre of
lRedenrption

I 
ar the time of

lRedemption
I At the tinre of
Redernption

Monthly
Monthly
Monthly
Monthly

Monthly

Monthly/Quanly

Quanly
Repayable on derland
Repavable on demand

9s 1.00

762.00

194.44

344.87

228.38

3.32
1.04

0.02

250.93

330.00

602.00

305.55

200.04

70.08

18.98

6.74

0.03

97.28

186.66

t04.78

Note No. 5(i)

Note No. 5(ii)
Terms and conditions ofsecured loans and nature ofsecurity
a' DuringtheyearthecompanyhasissuedT62NonconvertibleDebenturesatthefacevalueof Rs.1oooooeachaggregatingtoRs.7,62,00,0@atthe
coupon rate of 12%. The NCDs will mature in Oct 2024.
b. NCDS are secured by way of exclusive charge on identified pool of assets

c' Vehicle loans from lClCl Bank and Yes Bank were secured against hypothecation of respective vehicle.
d' Term loans from Grow Money Capital Pvt Ltd, lncred Financial services Ltd, Alwar General Finance co pvt Ltd, satin Creditcare Network Ltd, satin
FinservLtd,southlndianBank,AUSmallFinanceBank aresecuredbyhypothecationofreceivablesaspertheirrespectiveloanagreements.
e' Term Loan from South lndian bank & AU small Finance Bank is further secured by way of collateral security of a Residential property.
f' Term loans from Grow Money Capital Pvt Ltd, Alwar General Finance co Pvt Ltd, Satin creditcare and satin Finserv Ltd are further secured by cash
collateralintheshapeofFixeddeposit/ securitydepositaspertheirloanagreementinadditiontohypothecationofreceivables.
g. ln addition to the above, all secured loans are also secured by way personal guarantee of promoter director. i ., - -

6 Other Lonq Term Liabiliries
Security Deposits against the Loan Portfolio
Interest Payable on Security Deposil

DELHIEMI Received

714.19

18.03

24.90

175.80

0.89

,ri .\O (:ir,.l?ri

c Ar

Di-LI 1l

2 o

f.g-rJs h*
757.72

lr-.

o

U

C

.01

g'ry

1.630.76

t



NoteNo 6(i) AdvanceEMIreceivedagainstloanagreementsarerepayable/acljLr$edovertheperiodofthecontract.

7 Lons Term provisions

Porticulars

Provision for Emolovee Benefits
- Provision for Gratuity

Other Provisions

- Provision for Standard Assets

10 Other Current Liabilities
Interest accrued on Loan Fronl Banl/NBFC but not due

Interest Payable on Debenture
Advance EMI Received

Security Deposits against the Loan portfolio
Interest Payable on Security Deposit
Other Payables

'.s

As at 31st Mar, 2022

10.90

9.76

20.66

5,056.27

102.72

s8.99

15.12

As at 3lst Mar, 2021

I 0.99

1 1.28
aa a1

2,538. I9
19.67

2,557.86

8 Short Term Borrowinqs
Cunenl Maturity oflong Term Borrowings (Refer Note no. 5)
Bank Overdraft Facility (Refer Note No. 8(i))

Note No. 8(i) The bank overdraft facility are secured againt the FDRS

9 Trade Pavable
Total Outstanding dues ofMicro and Smalt Enterprises
Total Outstanding dues other than Micro and SmaU Enterprises

a Fnncipal amount and lnterest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplierb Interest paid by the Company in terms of Section t6-of the MSUED act
along with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the
appointed day

c The amount ofinterest due and payable for the year ofdetay in making
payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the
year) but without adding the interest sp€cified under this Act

d The amount ofinterest accrued and remaining unpaid during the accounting
year.

e The amount offurther interest remaining due and payable even in the
succeeding years, mtil such date when the interest dues above are actually
paid to the small enterprise for the purpose ofdisallowance as a deductible
expenditure under section 23 of this Act.

ts.t2
33.63

48.75

Trade Schedule r ended 31.03.2022

Based on the information available as identified by the Company, there are certain vendors who have confirmed that they are covered under the Micro,

t7.53
74.18

and Medium Enterprises Development Act,

Small and Mediurn Enterprises Development Act, 2006, Disclosures relating to dLres of Mioro and Small enterprises
are given belorv:2006,

As at 3 lst l\Iar, 2022

91.71

under section 22 of 'The Micro, Small

As at 3lst Mar,202I

17.53

47.03

43.53

31.85

23.69

25.58

24 8t

5 19.69

18.98

122.40

409.38

16.32

45.88
783.48 54s.66

o

4/t'\.l \* cb "Wo
1,4 No 0:r5423
FBN O1 53o9N *

DtL!i
..1

l-, / A! DELI-iIll

Particulars
Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More Than 3 years(i) MSME

(ii) Orhers

Disputed dues - MSME

dues - Others

75.72

30.36 3.27

5.I

Qf,,

Outsta due date



11 Short term Provisions
a.) Provision for Income Tax
b.) Provision Against Standard Assets
c.) Provision for Substandard and Doubtful Assets
d.) Provision for Gratuity

14 Non Current Investments

Quoted (Non-trade)
In Equitv Shares (Fully paid Uo):
Omaxe Ltd
Investment in Others (Unquoted)
Investment in Equity Share Warrants of
- Capfront Technologies pvt. Ltd.

146.85

26.65

t 50.00

0.30

I 35.5E
14.24

50.55

200.3E

No. of sha res

1,35,678
Amount

215.95
No, of shares

1,35,678
Amount

21s.95

2.99
s.95

Aggregate amount ofQuoted Investments at cost
Aggregate amount ofQuoted Investments at market value
Aggregate amount of Unquoted Investments

15 Deferred Tax assets

Tax effect of items constituting Deferred Tax Assets
Difference between book balance and tax balancr ofpropefty plant and
Equipments and Intangible Assets
Provision for Non performing Assets
Provision for Standard Assets

16

17 Other Non current Assets
Deposit given as security against bonowings
Interest Receivable on Security Deposit

18 Cash & Cash Dquivalent
A) Cash-In-Hand
B) Balances with Banks

-in Cment Accounts

C) Other Bank Balances
In Fixed Deposit Accouots

-Deposits 
given as security against borowings and other commitments (Refer

Note no. lS(i))

Note No. 18(i)
Bank deposits ofRs. L65 Crore re liened against the overdraft lirnit availed from banks

2t5.95
I 08.47

13.36

37.75

9.16

2t5.95
92.13

2.99

t2.s9

12.73

6.42
60.27 31.74

70.00

1.74
125.00

3.',17

71.74 12E.77

28.71

64.95

165.00

20.76

4l.60

218.00

258.66 280.36

o

l,l it,-i (l't :

rFr, /rli ,I a,

DEL!-I
.U

As at 3lst Mar, 2022 As at 3lst Mar 2Ut
Non Curreni Currdi- Non Current Current

Secured

-Considered Good Assets
Unsecured
-Considered Good Assets

Secured

-Considered Good Assets
.Sub-Standard Assets
-Doubtful Assets

Unsecured
-Considered Good Assets

-Sub-Standard Assets
-Doubtful Assets

2,627.88

1,2'77 .53

60.00

t00.00

7,086.4s

3,413.25

597.00

0.75

2,19?.9s

1,712.34

600.00

209.51

5,422.76

128.94

6t 8l
200.55

t7.61
3,90s.41 11,257.45 4.510.29 6,04r.18exposures are exposures secured wholly or partly way ofSecured

ofasscts and./ or undertaking to create security

d^y N)t

$

Y

l-

N
y/

_________!23.!9_

__________2t8.2{



19 Other Current Assets

Interest Accrued on Loan & Advances but not due/Received
Interest Accrued on FDR
Deposit given as security against borrowings
Ilterest Accured on Secuity Deposit
Security Deposits

Other Advances

Prepaid expenses

Income Tax Paid

TDS Recoverable

GST Input
Other Receivable
Insurance Claim Receivable

20 Revenue from ooerations

Particula rs

Interest Income from Financing Activities
Processing and Other Fees

2l Other Income
Interest income on FD/ Security Deposit against Bomowing
Profit on sale offixed assets

Bad Debts Recovered

22 EmployeeBenefitExnense
Salary

StaffWelfare
Director Remuneration

EPF- Administration charges
EPF- Employer contribution
ESIC-Employer contribution
Bonus Provision
Gratuity Provision
Incentive Expenses

23 Finance Cost
Interest expenses on
-Term Loan
-Security Deposits
-OD limit
-Int. on Non Convertible Debentures

Other Borowing Costs

24 Depreciation & Amortization Cost
Depreciation on Tangible Assets
Depreciation on Intangible Assets

25 Provision & Write-off
Provision on Standard Assets
Provision on Sub.standard & Doubtful Assets
Loan Write offduring the period

26 Other erpenses

Business Promotion Expenses
Pa),ment to Statutory Auditors (Refer Nore No. 26(i))
Professional & Technical Fees

Portfolio Management Fees

282.79

2.9t
125.00

10.64

6.23

0. l8
t.6l

l7 t.t3
9.83

r 6.38

2.25

12.16

206.05

5.86

30.00

2.40
6.20

0,31

1. l8
122.75

l.3l
23.28

7.21

15.21
64t.tt

As at 31st Mar,2022

2,314.33

t79.21

2,493.54

26.16

0.0s

2.53

28.74

421.76

As at 31st Mar,202l

2,375.'18

163.06

2.538.84

49.68

49.68

117 .94

4.17

97.20

0.37

8.87

0.43

0.s9
0.20

201.23

1.47

87.31

044
9.69

0.91

1.98

I1.00
1.20

229.77 315.23

633.09

45.62

4.68

326.72

32.78

687.6t

53.99

5.t2
315. 16

16.35
1,042.89 1,078.23

29.21

3.04
42.41

3.23
32.25 45.64

10.90

99.44

21r.85

(20 37)
(5.36)
54.94

J22.19 29.21

0.53

0.99

100.47

235.50

t.46
l^62

46.94

431.63

o
/5s

tL
DilL
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Repair and Maintenence
-Computer repair & Maintenance
-General

Insumce Expenses
Electricity exp€nses

Bank Charges

Conveyanct

Recruitment expenses

Oftice expenses

Misc. Expenses
Postage & Couner
Printing & Stationery
Communication expenses

Rent-Office & Branches
Travelling Exp.
Fees Rates & Taxes
IT Support Charges
Training & Developrnent Expenses
Stamp Duty Expenses
Profit/ Loss on Sale of Shares
Corporate Social Responsibil ity-Contriburion

Note No. 26(i): Payment to Statutorv Auditors
For Statutory Audit Fee

For Tax Audit Fee

For Other Services

27 ComDutation of basic and diluted earning per share

Particularc

Basic earning per share
Profit after tax
Weighted average nurnber ofshares (For Basic EpS)
Basic EPS* (In Rs.)
Diluted earning per share
Profit afler tax

Add(las): Effect ofdilution on profit
Revised profit after tax
Weighted average number ofshares (For Diluted EpS)
Diluted EPS (In Rs.)*

0.71

3.00

2.04
3.93

0.5t
4.07

1.00

8.75

2.49

0.17

1.28

1.36

22.36

5.93

0.90

0.25

0.93

0.28

0.s0

3.45

2.38

3.77

0t8
9.09

L66

5.'13

2.10

0.22

l.0s
L49

24.09

1.87

20.47

r.04
4.96

0.35

47.91

15.28t 7.85

415.30 629.24

0.66

0. l5
0. l8

0.66

0. l9

0.99
0 77

1.62

As at 3lst Mar, 2021

385.s6

6 I .68.352

6.25

38s.56

385.56

61.68.3s2

6.2s

As at 3lst Mar, 2022

358.01

64,85,093

5.s2

358.01

358.0 I
64,85,093

c
t.

dbe\\^
h*
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Note28: Employee benelitplan (All amounts in lndian Rupees in Lakhs, unl$s othetrise stated)

has an a defined benefittowards for a

Interst rislc A in the bond interest rate the
risk The value of ed benefit reference to flre future of As an

risk: value ofthe defined benefit is calculated reference to the best estimate ofthe of

table sets out the in the ln
(i) Change in Benefit Obligation As at 3lst Mar,2022 As at 3lst Mar, 2021

a)
Presert value ofobligation as at the beginning
oftlre period 1t.00

b) Acquisition adjustment
c) lnterest cost 0.7 4
d) Past sewice cost

7 .65
e) Currelt seruice cost 2.82 3.3s
0 Culaihnent cost/(Credit)

c) Settlenert cost/(Credit)

h) Benefits paid
i) Acturial (gain)/loss on obligation (3.37)

i)
Present value ofobligation as at the eld of
period 11.20 I 1.00

(ii) Fair value of plan assets As at 3lst Mar, 2022 As at 3lst Mar, 2021

a)
Fair value ofplan assets at the beginning of
the period

b) Acquisition adjushneDt
c) Actual retum on plan assets
d) Ernployer contdbutions
e) Benefits paid

0
Fair value ofplan assets at the end of the
period

e) FuDded status (l r.20) (l r.00)

h)
Excess of actual over estimated retum on plan
assets

Actuarial Gain/Loss on assets As at 3lst Mar. 2022 As at 3lst Mar, 2021
a) Expected return on plan assets
c) Actual retum on plan assets

0 Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets

iv) Biturcation ofActuarial Gain/Loss on Obligation As at 3lst Mar,2022 As at 3lst Mar.202l

a) I 
actucrial lGain 1ll-ois orarrsi,rg fi orn Change

I in Denrograplric Assurnplion

b) lecnrarial (Cairr)/Loss orr aising iiorn Change

I in Filancial Assutnption
(0 8e)

c) lActrrarial (Gain)fl-oss on arising fr'orn

I Experierrce Ad jushnent (2.48)

(v) Actuarial Gain / loss recosnized As at 3lst Mar, 2012 As at 3lst Mar, 2021
a) Actuarial gain (loss) for the period-

obl igation
3.37

b) Actua ial (gain)/loss for the period - plan assets

c) Total (gain/loss for tlre period (3.37)
d) Actuarial (gain) / loss recoguized in the period (3.37)

(vi) The amounts to be rccognized in balirnce sheet irnd rclatcd anrlysis As at 3lst Mar, 2022 As at 3lst Mar,2021
a) Present value ofobligation as at the end ofthe

period
It.20 I 1.00

b) Fair value ofplan assets as at the end of the
period

c) Funded statLrs / Dilference (r l.20) ( u.00
d) Excess ofactual over eslirnated
e) Unrecoguized actuarial (garns)/losses

0 Net asset/(Iability)recognized il balalce sheet (1 1.20) (l l.00)

L1 Nf
FRN.

d/'y h,$

uN

,



{s at 3lst Mar, 2022 As at 3l st Ma r. 2021
Cunent sewice cost 2.82 3.3sb) Past seruice cost '1.65

c) lnterest cost 0.74
d) Expected retum on plan assetJ
e) cost

L cost /
c) actuarial loss the (i 37)

Expenses
& losses

recognized in the statement ofprcfrt 0.20 I1.00

4 value of obligation as at the end o[
As at 31st Mar, 2022 As at 3lst Mar, 2021

u _20 I 1.00

b) value as atlhebeginning
the

I1.00

ts
d) retur on assets

stment
0 Expenses recognized

& losses
in the statement ofprofit 0.20 I 1.00

(ix) Amount the current Deriod As at 31 As at 3lst Mar, 2021a) Present value ofobligation as at the end of
period

1l .20 l 1.00

b) value ofplm assets at the eDd ofthe
od

s) 0 1.20) (r 1.00)d) Experignce adjustrnent on plan 2.48
Liabilities (loss) / gain

e) oll
Assets (loss) / gaur

As at 3lst Mar, 2022 As at 3lst lUar,202l
a)

11.00
b) Expenses as above 0.20 1 1.00c) Belefits
d) Actual retum on assets
e) Acquisition adjustrnent
0 11.20 I 1.00

estimate of next Annual ts

As at 3lst Mar, 2022 As at 3lst Mar, 202 1

I 0.30 0.1't
10.90 10.82'otal P the end of r r 1.20 11.00

Acturial As at 31st Mar, 2022 As at 31st Mar, 2021
a) Rate 7.26 6.76
b) Future salary Incrqae 6.00 6.00
c) Expected Rate of retum otr plan assets

of the defined
the in discoun

Value of at the end of the 1l
due to increase of 0.50olo

due to decrease 0.50 % 0.92
ln

Value ofObli at the end ofthe 11.20
due to irrcrease of 0.500/o 0.92

2 due to decrease 0.50 % 84',

o

l,b

r-Jr<

| 1 531i!ilJ
]I LHI

ll -Y
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h)

and loss

c)

,

ci t)

Opening liability

Closing liability
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USHA FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
330, Mezanine Floor Functional Intlustrial Istate, Patparganj, Delhi-110092

CIN : U74899DL199spTC06B604
Notes to Financial Statements fol the year.Enrled March 31,2022

(All amounts in Indian Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
29 Coroorate Social Resnonsibilitv (CSR) Exnenses:

30 Details of Non-Performine Assets (NPA) and 7o of Assets tlnder l\{anaeemcnt (AUM) are as follow.

Particulars As at
31st March 2022

As at
3Ist March 2021

Gross NPA on AUM 597.76 347.10
NPA on AUM 447.75 271.03

NPA as % ofAUM 3.94vo 3.290/o
NPA as % of AUM 2.95% 2.5'1%

3l Disclosures for onerating leases untler Accounting Stantlarrl l9 -,,Accounting for Leases,,
The Company has entered into lease and liiense agreements for taking office premises on rental basis for 60 months ending
in February 2023.
The disclosure in ofthese below:ls

Note: (i) The Cornpany has given refundable, interest free security deposits under the agreement.
(ii) The agreement contains a provision for its renewal.

32 Seqment Renortins
The Company is engaged primarily in the business olFinancing and all its operations are in India only. Accordingly, there
are no seoaratc reoortable sesments as per Acoountine Standard I 7 - "seement Reportins".

33 Contineent Liabilities and Commitments
The company has no contingent liability during the year.

34 Impact of COYID-I9
In March 2020, the World Health Organisation declared COVID- l9 to be a pandemic. The Company has adopted measures
to curb the spread of infection in order to protect the health of its employees and ensure business continuity rvith minimal
disruption. The company has considered internal and external information while finalizing various estimates in relation
to its financial statement captions up to the date of approval of the financial statements by the Board of Directors. The
actual impact of the global health pandemic may be different from that rvhich has been. Estinrated, as the COVID -19
situation evolves in India and globally. The company will continue to closely monitor any material changes to future
economic conditions.

35 Disclosure ofusaqe ofborrowed Funds
The Company has borrowed funds from different
for the purpose for which they were raised.

banks & financial institutions and these funds have becn fully utilised only
o

i.r ; ,v
tflN 01:1 ,)

DILri) \Jv tL

Nature of Transaction

be the the
ol incurred

As at 3l March 2022 As at 3l March 2021

17.85 15.28
17.85 15.28

Shortfall at the end ofthe
of

ofshortfall NA NA
of CSR activites Promiting Education Covid-I9 Pivl Relief fund
ofrelated transactionas Nil Nil

Particulars As at
3lst March 2022

As at
3lst March 2021

22.36 24.09
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36 Related Partv Disclosures
Names of Related partics and Nature of relationship
Key Manaqement personnel:

Anoop Garg
Rajesh Gupta
Geeta Goswami

Neha Sharma

Amit Kumar Bhardwaj
Related of Kev Management personnel

Anoop Garg HUF
Anrshi Garg
Kanta Rani
Mahesh Kumar Gupta

Mahesh Kumar Gupta HUF

Nupur Gupta

Priya Garg

Rajesh Gupta HUF
Sandhya Gupta

Shikha Gupta
Sumer Chand Garg
Sumer Chand Garg HUF
Nupur Recyclers private Limited.
Uninav Developers Private Limited
Vertex Buildwell Pvt. Ltd
Nupur Infratech Pvt Ltd

(All amounts in Indian Rupees in Lakhs, unress otherwise stated)

Director
Director
Director

Company Secretary (Feb-22 to till date)
Company Secretary (upto Feb-22)

Director's Concern
Director's Daughter
Directors' Mother
Directors' Brother in Law

Directors' Brother in Lalv's Concern

Director's Daughter
Director's Wife
I)irector's Concern
Directors' Sister
Director's Wife
Directors' Father
Director's Father's Concern
Common Director
Comnton Director
Common Director
Common Director

o

Ni 09r 1l,i
Fill" :,1:lc rfl

LILI']

tot(t
,r.

Nature ofTransaction Year Ended
31st Mar 22

Year Ended
3lst Mar 21

36.00 36.00
16.20 15.31
45.00 36.00

on Loan

0.01HUF
1.20

0.06
Rani

0.61Kumar
0.01

1.03

0.40
3.02

0.32

0.t4
0.78

0.10

0.08
Sumer

HUF
2.24

0.32
Private

5.00
on NCD

HUF
4.17

l. l5 1.00
2.22 1.89

30.58 8.07
Kumar

0.22
Mahesh Kumar HUF 0.12 3.24

0.12 4.89

t
er$ $

J-

, M
iupta



3.05
HUF

0.43
0.80 5.79

3.94
Chand

0.31 1.7r
0.24 5.50

Chand

Private
5.13

Limited 0.28 0.64
in NCD

1.00
Goswami 12.00 ?_.00

Kanta I.00 27.00
Nupur Gupta

1.00
Sandhya Gupta

2.00
Chand 1.00

Sumer Chand
2.00

Given

Private Limited CC Limit 7t6.22 1,909.50
Uninav Private Limited 600.00

0.75

43.20

3.00
Kanta Rani

32.70
Kumar

0.40
Mahesh Kumar

35.60

13.45

9.'15

1.50
HUF

30.'74

2.50

6.55

87,10

18.55
Private Limited ICD 290.00

Received

Limited 3l .05 76.21
Private 82.67

Taken

3 r.10
8.00 2.85

Kanta Rani 70.'7s 32.70
Kumar 34.90

13.15

24.00 4.60
46.50

HUF 30.35

2.50
34.00 4.t5

Chand 86.70
HUF 2.00 17.90

Nupur Recyclers Private Limited ICD 290.00
B R Hands Investments Plt Ltd. 104.00
Loan Taken Back
Nupur Recyclers Private Limited CC Limit 925.73 r,808.49
Uninav Developers Private Limited 600.00
Redemption of NCD
Anoop Garg HUF 40.00
Arushi Garg 8.00 3.00
Geeta Goswami 27.00 2.00
Kanta Rani 27.00 I12.00
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Gupta HUF
67.00

48.00

37.00

37.00

73.00

52.00
Chand 2.00 97.00
Chand

58.00

147.00

4.00

Amit Bhardwaj 5.20 t.29
Neha Sharma 0.9s
Call on

20.47 27.30
7.84 10.46

47.99 63.99
Shikha 13.69 18.26

22.0s

Balance Outstand at the end ofthe r

Nature ofTransaction Year Ended
3lst Mar 22

Year Ended
3lst Mar 21

Director Remu neralio n p ay a ble
Anoop Garg 0.01 l.3l
Geeta Goswami t.4t 0.13
Rajesh Gupta 1.69
Interest on NCD Payable
Arushi Garg 0.04 0.10
Geeta Goswami 0.24 0. l7
Kanta Rani 0.19 0.19
Mahesh Kumar Gupta HUF 0.03 0.00
Nupur Gupta 0.03 0.00
Sandhya Gupta 0.r r 0.05
Sumer Chand Garg 0.03 0.02
Sumer Chand Garg HUF 0.03 0.0r
Vertex Buildwell Private Limited 0.02 0.02
Loan given
Nupur Recyclers Private Limited 209.51
Uninav Developers Private Limited r00.00 600.00
Nupur Infratech Pvt Ltd 60.00
NCD
Arushi Garg 2.00 10.00
Geeta Goswami 15.00
Kanta Rani 4.00 30.00
Mahesh Kumar Gupta HUF 1.00 1.00
Nupur Gupta 1.00 1.00
Sandhya Gupta 6.00 6.00
Sumer Chand Garg 1.00 2.00
Sumer Chand Garg HUF 2.00 2.00
Vertex Buildwell Private Limited 2.00 2.00
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Nupur Gupta
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Kanta

Shikha

Chand

B R Hands Pvt
Inlerest on
Arushi
Kanta

Sumer

Hands Investments Pw Ltd
Receivable

8.00

70.75

24.00
46.s0

34.00

2.00

104.00

0.19
0.86
0.14
0.1 5

0.20
0.02
0.87

Private
4.28

0.34
Amit Kumar

0.53 0.39

37 Disclosure on ificant ratios

Methodology:
l. Current Ratio = Current AsseUCurrent Liability
2. Debt Equiry Ratio = Tatal debt/(Total Debt + Equily;
3. Debt Service Coverage Ratio : EBITDA/Finance Cost
4. Return on Equity Ratio = profit After Tax/Total Equity
5. Net Capital Turnover Ratio : revenue fomr operation/(Currreut Assets - Current Liability)
6. Net Profit Ratio = Profit After Tax/Total Income
7. Retum on Capital Enrployed = profit After Tax/(Total Equity + -loral 

Debt)

38 Previous year figures have been regrouped / rcclassilled to contbrm to current year,s classifioation.

Significant Accounting Policies (Refbr note I and 2)
The notes I to 38 form an ofthe financial statelnents.

As per our report ofeven date For & on Behalfofthe Board ofDirectors of
Usha Financial Services Pvt Ltd
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For P. SAIINI &
Chartered

Membership No. : -

Place : Delhi
Date:20-07-2022

pAh*.,0*
DIN:01941985

i r ,.r / Anoop Calg
Director
DIN:01941972

._: Ill ii

DELHI

tn"4
*

a-,

['1 N]o 0!54.' I ' '

rRN11\111\r t,

/; t! arma
Secretary

It{.No : 57676

Particula rs As at 3lst March ,2022 As at 3lst March ,2021

on

Net Profit Ratio

Capital Tumover Ratio

Ratio

on Equity Ratio

Equity Ratio
Service Coverage Ratio

1.93

0.71

1.49

0.07
0.43

0.l4
0.02

1.99

0.63

1.50

0.09

0.76

0. l5
0.03

N>
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